MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY

(Abstract)

B.Tech course - (2010 admission onwards) - 7th Semester - Lowering of Condonation limit for shortage of attendance to 55% and permission for notional registration for promotion to 8th Semester - Granted-partial modification of Regulation implemented -Orders Issued.

ACADEMIC A4 SECTION

U.O.No. 456/AIV/1/Acad/2018.

Dated: P.D. Hills, 17/01/2018

Read: - (1) Clauses 13 and 14 of the B.Tech Regulations (2010 admission onwards)

(2) Item No. 08 of the minutes of the meeting of the Standing Committee of Academic Council held on 07/12/2017.

ORDER

Vide the paper read as (1) above, a student of the B.Tech course shall be permitted to appear for the semester end examination only if he/she satisfies the following requirements:

(a) He/She must secure not less than 75% attendance in the total number of working periods during the first year and in each semester thereafter, and shall be physically present for a minimum of 60% of the total working periods. In addition he/she also shall be physically present for a minimum of 60% of the total working periods. In addition he/she also shall be physically present in at least 20% of total attendance for each subject.

Vice-Chancellor shall grant condonation of shortage of attendance upto 10% on the recommendation of the Head of the institution for medical ground only.

The meeting of the Standing Committee of Academic Council held on 07/12/2017 vide the paper read as (2) recommended to lower the limit of condonation of shortage of attendance to 55% for 7th Semester B. Tech course students for registration of 7th Semester examination and to promote them to the 8th Semester, granting notional registration.

The Vice-Chacellor has approved the above recommendation of the Standing Committee of the Academic Council exercising powers conferred upon him as per Section 10(17) Chapter 3 of Mahatma Gandhi University Act 1985.

The regulations of the B.Tech course (2010 admission onwards) stands modified partially to the above extent.

Orders are issued accordingly.

Sd/-

SREERAJ R.
ASSISTANT REGISTRAR II (ACAD)
For REGISTRAR

To

- 1. PS to VC/PVC
- 2. PA to Registrar/Controller of Examinations/Finance Officer
- 3. Principals of Engineering Colleges
- 4. Dean Faculty of Engineering & Technology
- 5. AR/DR/JR (Exam/Acad)
- 6. B.Tech Tabulation Sections/EB II Section/CETEX/System Administrator/Ac.L/Ac.A.1/Content Management/PRO Sections/Information Centers
- 7. Stock File/File copy/Records Section

Forwarded/By Order

noutbug at anonog gatelore take edi to 5005 to minimin Section Officer saying

File.No. Ac.AIV/01/19125/2017.

MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY

(Abstract)

B.Tech course - (2010 admission onwards) - 7th Semester - Lowering of Condonation limit for shortage of attendance to 55% and permission for notional registration for promotion to 8th Semester - Granted-partial modification of Regulation implemented -Orders Issued.

ACADEMIC A4 SECTION

U.O.No. 456/AIV/1/Acad/2018.

Dated: P.D. Hills, 17/01/2018

Read: - (1) Clauses 13 and 14 of the B.Tech Regulations (2010 admission onwards)

(2) Item No. 08 of the minutes of the meeting of the Standing Committee of Academic Council held on 07/12/2017.

ORDER

Vide the paper read as (1) above, a student of the B.Tech course shall be permitted to appear for the semester end examination only if he/she satisfies the following requirements:

(a) He/She must secure not less than 75% attendance in the total number of working periods during the first year and in each semester thereafter, and shall be physically present for a minimum of 60% of the total working periods. In addition he/she also shall be physically present for a minimum of 60% of the total working periods. In addition he/she also shall be physically present in at least 20% of total attendance for each subject.

Vice-Chancellor shall grant condonation of shortage of attendance upto 10% on the recommendation of the Head of the institution for medical ground only.

The meeting of the Standing Committee of Academic Council held on 07/12/2017 vide the paper read as (2) recommended to lower the limit of condonation of shortage of attendance to 55% for 7th Semester B. Tech course students for registration of 7th Semester examination and to promote them to the 8th Semester, granting notional registration.

The Vice-Chacellor has approved the above recommendation of the Standing Committee of the Academic Council exercising powers conferred upon him as per Section 10(17) Chapter 3 of Mahatma Gandhi University Act 1985.